Jeff Watson

From: Kirk & Marie Riegel <riegelfarm@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 7:15 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Mellergaard Segregation SG-12-00001
Attachments: _0115170401_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Watson,

The West Side Irrigating Company has discussed the Mellergaard Segregation application with
the shareholders and, as they are willing to adhere to our subdivision/boundary line adjustment
policy, the Company has no objection to the application.

Thank you,
Kirk Riegel
Secretary, Board of Directors
West Side Irrigating Company

From: Brent Mellergaard

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:42 AM
To: riegelfarm@elltel.net

Subject: Fw: west side ditch

----- Original Message -----

From: Dave Nelson

To: Brent Mellergaard

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 5:05 PM
Subject: west side ditch

Here you go.

David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net
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and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.



